
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND 

10 Oct 24 

MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL DET 847 CADETS 

FROM:  AFROTC DET 847/CC 

SUBJECT:  Detachment Dress & Appearance Guidance 

1. This is a Detachment 847 guidance immediately implementing uniform wear and civilian 
clothes wear. Compliance to this memorandum is mandatory for all cadets. Cadets will adhere to 
all Cadet Handbook instructions referencing uniform wear and dress and appearance.  If guidance 
is not available to include in this memo you must adhere to dress and grooming standards as 
directed in AFI 36-2903.

2. First & foremost, you are practicing your leadership & professionalism and represent this 
AFROTC detachment so clothing should be conservative in nature when in the detachment area 
(classroom/lounge/etc..).  Cadets will wear their military uniforms (if authorized) or Det polos & 
khakis when they have their Aerospace Studies (AS) classes and all day on Lead Lab (LLAB) 
days.  Ladies are authorized to wear tan/brown skirts in line with Air Force standards “The hem 
of the skirt may be no shorter than the top of the kneecap and no longer than the bottom of the 
kneecap.” Grooming standards, in accordance with AFI 36-2903 is expected and required during 
AS classes/LLABs/PT sessions/official Det events because of the high visibility leadership intent 
on sessions & opportunities to lead.

3. Reminder, as a cadet and potential future officer in the military your judgment is constantly 
being assessed, so make sure you are at least abiding by the standards and exceeding it.  Most to 
all questions can be answered by using our chain of command or feel free to talk to me, thank-
you.

KARYN ARGUETA, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander 
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